City of Albuquerque

P.0. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

April 5, 1993

Jeff Mortensen, P.E.

Jeff Mortensen & Assoc
6010-B Midway Park Blvd NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87109

RE: DRAINAGE PLAN FOR PENN SQUARE VILLAGE (F-19/D16)
RECEIVED MARCH 30, 1993 FOR BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
ENGINEER'S STAMP DATED 03-30-93

Dear Mr. Mortensen:

Based on the information included in: .the submittal referenced above, City
Hydrology APPROVES”thie~project for Building Permit.

1
Include the Grading & Drainage Plan in the set of construction documents that

you submit for Building permit

Engineer's Certification of grades per “the DPM checklist shall be approved
before any Certificate of Occupancy is released.

If I can be of further assistance, you may contact me at /768-2727.

Sincerel

John P. Curtin, P.E.
PWD/Hdrology

xc: Alan Martinez, Permits

WPHYD+7659

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Walter H. Nickerson, Jr., P.E. ENGINEERING GROUP Telephone (505) 768-2500
Assistant Director Public Works



